6/24/25, 4:20 PM City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Pebble Creek Entrance Light

Cityof

FOley. Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: Pebble Creek Entrance Light

2 messages

Jeff Phillips <jphillips@cityoffoley.org> Sat, Jun 14, 2025 at 1:09 AM

To: Daisha Barnes <dbarnes@cityoffoley.org>, Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

Pebble Creek light upgrade at entrance.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jon Harrison <jharrison@rivierautilities.com>

Date: Fri, Jun 13, 2025 at 3:54 PM

Subject: Pebble Creek Entrance Light

To: Jeff Phillips (jphillips@cityoffoley.org) <jphillips@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wes Abrams <wabrams@rivierautilities.com>

Jeff, the estimate for the intersection street lighting for the below description will be as follows :

Add street lighting at intersection of S Hickory St and Orlando Dr (Entrance of Pebble Creek Subdivision). Install

cobra head on 4 FT arm on Riviera Pole 8434. To be added to the City of Foley’s typical street lighting account for

billing.

Install (1) 110w COBRA HEAD Light on 4 FT Arm on pole 8434 - $50.00 ea
Light Circuit Installation Charge - $769.04

Monthly rate for COBRA HEAD Lights on existing wood poles - $10.00 ea

Total ATC - $819.04

Let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Jon Harrison | Electric Engineering Dept

Riviera Utilities

413 East Laurel Ave
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